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Gary McDaniel

From: Andrew Allen <andrew.allen@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 1:28 PM
To: Gary McDaniel
Cc: Brian Dickerson; Mark Rosser
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fairfield Glade PD LPR Camera Application
Attachments: 20220112_105640.jpg; 20220112_105649.jpg

 
*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***  

Good afternoon Gary,  
 
Attached is a correct map of the boundaries of Fairfield Glade, Tennessee that shows the Peavine Rd at St. George EB 
camera within their city limits. Let us know if you have any questions or if you need any more information. I've also 
copied Capt. Rosser from Fairfield Glade PD to assist if needed. 
 
If you can confirm receipt that'd be great! 
 
Best, 
Andrew 
 
‐‐  
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

  

Andrew Allen 
Success Manager  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
615.358.7088 | andrew.allen@flocksafety.com  
Upcoming OOO Date: Monday, January 17th 
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